UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA ATLANTA DIVISION

CHASE OSBORNE, on behalf of himself and others similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s),

Case No:

V.

CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC D/B/A SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, and CLAUDIA CHOI, Individually,

Defendants.

COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT & DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, CHASE OSBORNE, ("Plaintiff"), on behalf of himself and others similarly situated, files this Collective Action Complaint against Defendants, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE and CLAUDIA CHOI, Individually, (hereinafter "Defendants"), for failure to pay proper minimum wages and overtime compensation to all servers (hereinafter "servers" or "class members"), and other relief under the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, (hereinafter the "FLSA").

NATURE OF CASE

The FLSA was passed by Congress in 1938. The principal congressional purpose in enacting the FLSA was to protect all covered workers from substandard wages and oppressive working hours, labor conditions that are detrimental to the maintenance of minimum standards of living necessary for health, efficiency, and general well-being of workers. *Barrentine v. Arkansas-Best Freight System, Inc.*, 450 U.S. 728, 739, 101 S.Ct. 1437, 1444 (1981). The liquidated damage provision of the FLSA constitutes a congressional recognition that failure to pay statutory minimum on time may be so detrimental to the maintenance of minimum standard of living necessary for health, efficiency, and general well-being of workers and to the free flow of commerce that double payment must be made in the event of a delay in order to insure restoration of worker to that minimum standard of well-being. *Brooklyn v. Sav. Bank v. O'Neil*, 324 U.S. 697, 707-08, 65 S.Ct. 895, 902 (1945).

Defendants violated the FLSA by failing to pay Plaintiff and class members within the past three (3) years at least the full minimum wages and overtime compensation for all hours worked pursuant to the FLSA. Defendants also violated the FLSA by failing to pay Plaintiff and class members within the past three (3) years proper overtime wages for all hours worked over forty (40) within a workweek. Additionally, Plaintiff seeks a declaration of rights pursuant to Rule

57, Fed. R. Civ. P., and the Federal Declaratory Judgment Act ("DJA"), 28 U.S.C. § 2201.

JURISDICTION & VENUE

- 1. This action is brought under the FLSA to recover from Defendants, damages and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. This action is intended to include each and every server whom worked for Defendants at any time within the past three (3) years.
- 2. This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiff's claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and the FLSA, and the authority to grant declaratory relief under the FLSA pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2201 et seq.
- 3. This Court has jurisdiction and venue over this Complaint as Defendants' principal address is in Gwinnett County, Georgia.

PARTIES

4. Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE (hereinafter also referred to as "Sportstime Bar & Grille"), is a Georgia corporation, licensed to do, and conducting business in the State of Georgia, and at all material times during Plaintiff's employment, was an employer as defined by 29 U.S.C. §203.

- 5. Defendant, CLAUDIA CHOI (hereinafter "Choi"), is a corporate officer of, and exercised operational control over the activities of, corporate Defendant, Sportstime Bar & Grille, and resides in the State of Georgia. This Court has personal jurisdiction over this Defendant because said Defendant is a resident of the State of Georgia.
- 6. Plaintiff, CHASE OSBORNE, and the proposed class members worked for Defendants at its lounge as servers. Plaintiff and the class members are hourly paid servers whom worked for Defendants within the last three (3) years.

GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

- 7. Plaintiff and the class members worked as servers for Defendants.
- 8. Defendants employed Plaintiff at their business located at 3675 Satellite Boulevard, N.W., Suite 1030, Duluth, Georgia 30096, within the relevant time period.
- 9. Plaintiff and the class members were paid pursuant to a "tip credit" method and were paid the minimum wage minus the tip credit.
 - 10. At all material times, the tip credit deducted was \$2.13 per hour.
- 11. At all material times, Defendants were an enterprise subject to the FLSA's provision on minimum wages and overtime compensation.

- 12. At all material times, Defendants were an enterprise subject to and failed to comply with 29 U.S.C. §§201-209 since Plaintiff and the class members performed services for Defendants for which no provisions was made by Defendants to properly pay for hours worked in excess of forty (40) within a work week.
- 13. At all material times, Defendants were an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, in that said enterprise had at least two employees engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, or employees handling, selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials that have been moved in or produced for commerce by any person.
- 14. Defendants' employees ran credit card transactions which transacted business in commerce on a daily basis and also handled such goods as napkins, silverware, appliances, food items, and restaurant equipment which travelled in commerce on a daily basis.
- 15. At all material times (2014 2017), Defendants had an annual gross volume of sales or business done of not less than \$500,000, exclusive of excise taxes at the retail level which are separately stated.
- 16. Additionally, Plaintiff and the class members were engaged in commerce during their employment with Defendants as a result of their use of credit

card machines and other restaurant equipment which transmitted communications in commerce.

- 17. Defendants are in the business of providing food and drinks to the general public.
- 18. Defendants employed Plaintiff and the class members in the last three (3) years.
- 19. Plaintiff and the class members were not paid proper minimum wages and overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours within a work week.
- 20. Defendants controlled and/or were responsible for the work of Plaintiff and the class members.
- 21. Plaintiff and the class members did a specific job, i.e., serve food and drinks, which was/is an integral part of the restaurant business of Defendants.
- 22. Defendants utilized the tip credit and paid Plaintiff and the class members under the applicable tipped minimum wage.
 - 23. Defendants did not pay any hourly wage to its servers or bartenders.
 - 24. Defendants' servers and bartenders only earned tips.
- 25. Defendants' servers and bartenders should have received at least \$2.13 per hour.

- 26. Defendants failed to provide Plaintiff and the class members with proper notice that it would pay Plaintiff and the class members pursuant to a tip credit method.
- 27. Hence, Defendants violated the terms of the tip credit and the FLSA's provision on minimum wages.
- 28. As a result of these common policies, Plaintiff and the class members are entitled to receive full minimum wage for each hour worked.
- 29. Additionally, Defendants failed to pay Plaintiff and the class members proper overtime wages for all overtime hours worked.
- 30. During their employment, Plaintiff or one or more of the class members complained about the illegal practices above-describing Defendants' management, and Defendants took no action to stop the illegal practices.
- 31. The additional person(s) whom may become plaintiffs in this action are employees with positions similarly situated to Plaintiff and whom suffered from the same pay practices of being improperly paid the tipped minimum wages and overtime compensation.
- 32. Upon information and belief, the records, to the extent any exist, concerning the number of hours worked and amounts paid to Plaintiff and class members are in the possession and custody of Defendants.

COLLECTIVE/CLASS ALLEGATIONS

- 33. Class members are treated equally by Defendants.
- 34. Defendants have approximately employed an excess of forty (40) class members who were paid pursuant to tip credit within the past three (3) years.
- 35. Defendants paid Plaintiff and the class members an hourly wage, plus tips.
 - 36. Plaintiff and the class members worked in the same location.
- 37. Plaintiff and the class members were not paid proper minimum wage for all hours worked.
 - 38. Plaintiff and the class members were not paid proper overtime wages.
- 39. Plaintiff and the class members were required to relinquish a large portion of their tips to Defendants.
- 40. Defendants failed to keep accurate time and pay records for Plaintiff and all class members pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 211(c) and 29 C.F.R. Part 516.
- 41. Defendants were aware of the requirements of the FLSA yet it acted willfully in failing to pay Plaintiff and the class members in accordance with the law.

- 42. Plaintiff has hired the undersigned law firm to represent him in this matter and is obligated to pay them reasonable attorneys' fees and costs if they prevail.
- 43. The claims under the FLSA may be pursued by others who opt-in to this case pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).
- 44. Plaintiff and the proposed class members were subjected to similar violations of the FLSA. The class of similarly situated employees or potential class members sought to be certified under 29 U.S.C. §216(b) is defined as:

All servers whom worked for CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE within the last three (3) years.

- 45. The exact number of members of each class can be determined by reviewing Defendants' records. Plaintiff, under information and belief, is informed there are numerous of eligible individuals in the defined class.
- 46. The precise size and identity of the class should be ascertainable from the business records, tax records, and/or employee or personnel records of Defendants.
- 47. A collective action suit, such as the underlying, is superior to other available means for fair and efficient adjudication of the lawsuit. The damages suffered by individual members of the class may be relatively small when

compared to the expense and burden of litigation, making it virtually impossible for members of the class to individually seek redress for the wrongs done to them.

COUNT I VIOLATION OF THE FLSA AGAINST CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE (Minimum Wage)

- 48. Plaintiff realleges and reincorporates all allegations contained in Paragraphs 1-47 as if fully incorporated herein.
- 49. At all relevant times, Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, has been, and continues to be, an employer engaged in commerce and/or for the production of goods for commerce, within the meaning of the FLSA.
- 50. At all relevant times, Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, employed and/or continues to employ similarly situated servers.
- 51. Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, failure to pay Plaintiff and other similarly situated servers the full minimum wage is a violation of 29 U.S.C. § 206.
- 52. The foregoing conduct, as alleged, constitutes a willful violation of the FLSA within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 255(a).

COUNT II VIOLATION OF THE FLSA AGAINST CLAUDIA CHOI (Minimum Wage)

- 53. Plaintiff realleges and reincorporates all allegations contained in Paragraphs 1-47 as if fully incorporated herein.
- 54. At all relevant times, Defendant Choi, is/was the acting manager for Sportstime Bar & Grille.
- 55. At all relevant times, Defendant Choi, hired/fired employees for Sportstime Bar & Grille.
- 56. At all relevant times, Defendant Choi, set the pay rates and policies for Sportstime Bar & Grille.
- 57. At all relevant times, Defendant Choi, was in charge of the day-to-day operations of Sportstime Bar & Grille.
- 58. Defendant Choi's failure to pay Plaintiff the full minimum wage is a violation of 29 U.S.C. § 206.
- 59. The foregoing conduct, as alleged, constitutes a willful violation of the FLSA within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 255(a).

COUNT III RECOVERY OF OVERTIME COMPENSATION AGAINST CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE

- 60. Plaintiff re-alleges and reincorporates all allegations contained in Paragraphs 1-47 as if fully incorporated herein.
- 61. Plaintiff and the class members were not paid proper overtime for all hours worked.
- 62. Plaintiff and the class members were required to perform overtime hours.
- 63. Plaintiff and the class members are entitled to be paid time and one-half their regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) hours per work week.
- 64. During their employ with Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, Plaintiff and the class members worked overtime hours but were not paid proper time and one-half compensation.
- 65. Plaintiff and the class members seek payment of unpaid overtime within the last three (3) years from the filing of this Complaint.
- 66. Defendant's, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, violations were willful in that it failed to keep accurate time records as required by the FLSA.

- 67. Defendant's, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, violations were willful in that it refused to post notice of applicable FLSA laws as required by the FLSA.
- 68. As a result of Defendant's, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, intentional, willful and unlawful acts in refusing to pay Plaintiff and the class members time and one-half the regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) hours per work week in one or more work weeks, Plaintiff and the class members suffered damages in the loss of overtime compensation for one or more weeks of work during their employ with Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE.

COUNT IV RECOVERY OF OVERTIME COMPENSATION AGAINST CLAUDIA CHOI

- 69. Plaintiff reincorporates and readopts all allegations contained within Paragraphs 1-47 above.
- 70. Defendant Choi is the Owner and President of CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE.
- 71. Defendant Choi is an Owner who acted with direct control over the work, pay, and job duties of Plaintiff.
 - 72. Defendant Choi had the power to hire and fire Plaintiff.

- 73. Defendant Choi supervised and controlled Plaintiff's work schedule, job duties and responsibilities, and/or conditions of employment.
 - 74. Defendant Choi determined Plaintiff's rate and method of payment.
 - 75. Defendant Choi maintained employment records.
- 76. As such, Defendant Choi is charged with the responsibility for violations of Plaintiff's rights to overtime and resulting damages.

COUNT V DECLARATORY RELIEF

- 77. Plaintiff re-alleges and reincorporates all allegations contained in Paragraphs 1-47 as if fully incorporated herein.
- 78. The Court has jurisdiction to hear Plaintiff's and Defendants' underlying and pending dispute, under the Fair Labor Standards Act, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331.
- 79. The Court also has jurisdiction to hear Plaintiff's request for declaratory relief pursuant to the Declaratory Judgment Act. 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201-2202.
 - 80. Plaintiff may obtain declaratory relief.
 - 81. Defendants employed Plaintiff and the other class members as servers.
- 82. Plaintiff and the class members are/were individually covered by the FLSA.

- 83. Defendants failed to pay Plaintiff and the class members the proper minimum wage.
- 84. Defendants failed to pay Plaintiff and the class members proper overtime pay.
- 85. Defendants failed to keep accurate time and pay records for Plaintiff and all class members pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 211(c) and 29 C.F.R. Part 516.
- 86. Plaintiff and the class members are entitled to the full minimum wage pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 206.
- 87. Plaintiff and the class members were not given proper notice of Defendants' intent to pay them pursuant to the tip credit under FLSA rules.
- 88. Defendants did not have a good faith basis that its pay policies relative to Plaintiff and the class members were in compliance with the FLSA.
- 89. Plaintiff and the class members are entitled to an equal amount of liquidated damages.
- 90. Defendants' pay policies related to Plaintiff and the class members was done with reckless disregard for the FLSA.
- 91. It is in the public interest to have the declaration of rights recorded since Defendants still employ servers subject to the same policies at issue.

Case 1:17-cv-00657-TWT Document 1 Filed 02/22/17 Page 16 of 17

92. Plaintiff's declaratory judgment action serves the useful purpose of

clarifying and settling the legal relations at issue.

93. The declaratory judgment action affords relief from uncertainty,

insecurity, and controversy giving rise to the proceeding.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, CHASE OSBORNE, on behalf of himself and

others similarly situated, demands judgment against Defendant, CHOI'S SPORTS

TIME, LLC d/b/a SPORTSTIME BAR & GRILLE, and CLAUDIA CHOI,

individually, for unpaid minimum wages, overtime compensation, an additional and

equal amount of liquidated damages, a declaration consistent with Count V,

reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in this action, and any and all further

relief this Court deems just and appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 38(b), Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury

[Signature on Following Page]

16

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Carlos V. Leach

Carlos V. Leach, Esq. Ga. Bar No.: 488443

MORGAN & MORGAN, P.A.

191 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 4200

Post Office Box 57007

Atlanta, Georgia 30343-1007 Direct: (404) 496-7295

Main: (404) 965-8811 Facsimile: (404) 965-8812

E-mail: <u>CLeach@forthepeople.com</u>

Attorneys for Plaintiff(s)

Case 1:17-cv-00657-TWT_Document 1-1 Filed 02/22/17 Page 1 of 2

The JS44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket record. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ATTACHED)

| | | <u> </u> | | |
|--|--|---|--|--|
| I. (a) PLAINTIFF(S) | | DEFENDANT(S) | | |
| CHASE OSBORNE, on behalf of himself and others similarly situated | | CHOI'S SPORTS TIME, LLC D/B/A SPORTSTIME BAR & | | |
| | | GRILLE, and CLAUDIA CHOI, Individually, | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| (b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED | | COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED | | |
| PLAINTIFF Gwinnett County (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) | | DEFENDANT Gwinnett County | | |
| | | (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND | | |
| | | INVOLVED | | |
| (c) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, AND E-MAIL ADDRESS) | | ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN) | | |
| Carlos V. Leach, Esq., MORGAN & MORGAN, P.A., | | | | |
| 191 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 4200, P.O Atlanta, GA 30343-1007; Tel: (404) 965-881 | | | | |
| (404) 965-8812; Email:CLeach@forthepeople.com | | | | |
| | | | | |
| II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES | | | | |
| (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) | (PLACE A | N "X" IN ONE BOX FOR PLAINTIFF AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT) (FOR DIVERSITY CASES ONLY) | | |
| | PLF DEF | PLF DEF | | |
| 1 U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT (U.S. GOVERNMENT NOT A PARTY) | □1 □1 cr | TIZEN OF THIS STATE 4 INCORPORATED OR PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE | | |
| U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT U.S. GOVERNMENT NOT A PARTY) | TIZEN OF ANOTHER STATE 5 5 INCORPORATED AND PRINCIPAL | | | |
| DEFENDANT (INDICATE CITIZENSHIP OF PARTIES IN ITEM III) | | | | |
| | | TIZEN OR SUBJECT OF A 6 6 FOREIGN NATION REIGN COUNTRY | | |
| IV. ORIGIN (PLACE AN "X "IN ONE BOX ONLY) | | | | |
| 1 ORIGINAL PROCEEDING 2 REMOVED FROM APPELLATE COURT APPELLATE COURT | 4 REINSTATED REOPENED | TRANSFERRED FROM 5 ANOTHER DISTRICT (Specify District) | | |
| MULTIDISTRICT 8 LITIGATION - | | | | |
| DIRECT FILE | | | | |
| V. CAUSE OF ACTION (CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE UNIDICAL STATUTES UNI | UNDER WHICH YOU | ARE FILING AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE - DO NOT CITE | | |
| 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) for unpaid compensation | LESS DIVERSITI | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| (IF COMPLEX, CHECK REASON BELOW) | | | | |
| 1. Unusually large number of parties. | ☐ 6 Prob | lems locating or preserving evidence | | |
| 2. Unusually large number of claims or defenses. | 7. Pending parallel investigations or actions by government. | | | |
| 3. Factual issues are exceptionally complex | 8. Multiple use of experts. | | | |
| 4. Greater than normal volume of evidence. | _ | 9. Need for discovery outside United States boundaries. | | |
| 5. Extended discovery period is needed. | | Need for discovery outside officed states boundaries. D. Existence of highly technical issues and proof. | | |
| | | | | |
| CONTINUED ON REVERSE | | | | |
| FOR OFFICE USE ONLY | | | | |
| RECEIPT# AMOUNT \$ | | G IFP MAG. JUDGE (IFP) | | |
| JUDGE MAG. JUDGE(Referral) | NATURE | OF SUIT CAUSE OF ACTION | | |

VI. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY)

| VI. IVALUATE OF SUIT (PLACE AN "X" II | NONE BOX ONLY) | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| CONTRACT - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 150 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT & ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENT 152 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT OF LOANS (Excl. Veterans) 153 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT OF VETERAN'S BENEFITS CONTRACT - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 110 INSURANCE 120 MARINE 130 MILLER ACT 140 NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT 151 MEDICARE ACT 160 STOCKHOLDERS' SUITS 190 OTHER CONTRACT 195 CONTRACT PRODUCT LIABILITY 196 FRANCHISE 230 RENT LEASE & EJECTMENT 240 TORTS TO LAND 245 TORT PRODUCT LIABILITY 290 ALL OTHER REAL PROPERTY "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 310 AIRPLANE PRODUCT LIABILITY 290 ALL OTHER REAL PROPERTY "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 315 AIRPLANE PRODUCT LIABILITY 320 ASSAULT, LIBEL & SLANDER 330 FEDERAL EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 340 MARINE 345 MARINE PRODUCT LIABILITY 350 MOTOR VEHICLE 355 MOTOR VEHICLE 365 PERSONAL INJURY - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE 365 PERSONAL INJURY - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE 365 PERSONAL INJURY - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE 367 PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 367 PERSONAL INJURY - HEALTH CARE/PILARMACEUTICAL PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 367 PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 367 PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY PRODUCT LIABILITY 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE PRODUCT LIABILITY 360 OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE PRODUCT LIABILITY 360 OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE | CIVIL RIGHTS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 440 OTHER CIVIL RIGHTS 441 VOTING 442 EMPLOYMENT 443 HOUSING ACCOMMODATIONS 444 WELFARE 445 AMERICANS with DISABILITIES - Employment 446 AMERICANS with DISABILITIES - Other 448 EDUCATION IMMIGRATION - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 462 NATURALIZATION APPLICATION 465 OTHER IMMIGRATION ACTIONS PRISONER PETITIONS - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 463 HABEAS CORPUS - Alien Detainee 510 MOTIONS TO VACATE SENTENCE 530 HABEAS CORPUS 531 HABEAS CORPUS 535 HABEAS CORPUS 535 HABEAS CORPUS 550 CIVIL RIGHTS - Filed Pro se 560 CIVIL DETAINEE: CONDITIONS OF CONFINEMENT PRISONER PETITIONS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 550 CIVIL RIGHTS - Filed by Counsel 555 PRISON CONDITION(S) - Filed by Counsel 557 PRISON CONDITION(S) - FILED BY COUNSEL FORFEITURE/PENALTY - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 690 OTHER LABOR - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 710 FABR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 720 LABOR/MGMT, RELATIONS 740 RAILWAY LABOR ACT 751 FAMILY and MEDICAL LEAVE ACT 759 OTHER LABOR LITIGATION 791 EMPL. RET. INC. SECURITY ACT PROPERTY RIGHTS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 820 COPYRIGHTS 840 TRADEMARK PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 840 TRADEMARK PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 840 TRADEMARK PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 840 TRADEMARK PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 830 PATENT | SOCIAL SECURITY - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 861 HIA (1395ff) 862 BLACK LUNG (923) 863 DIWW (405(g)) 863 DIWW (405(g)) 864 SSID TITLE XVI 865 RSI (405(g)) FEDERAL TAX SUITS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 870 TAXES (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant) 871 IRS - THIRD PARTY 26 USC 7609 OTHER STATUTES - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 375 FALSE CLAIMS ACT 400 STATE REAPPORTIONMENT 430 BANKS AND BANKING 450 COMMERCEFICE RATES/FIC. 460 DEPORTATION 470 RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONS 480 CONSUMER CREDIT 490 CABLE/SATELLITE TV 890 OTHER STATUTORY ACTIONS 891 AGRICULTURAL ACTS 893 ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 895 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 899 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT / REVIEW OR APPEAL OF AGENCY DECISION 950 CONSTITUTIONALITY OF STATE STATUTES OTHER STATUTES - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK 410 ANTITRUST 896 ARBITRATION (Confirm / Vacate / Order / Modify) * PLEASE NOTE DISCOVERY TRACK FOR EACH CASE TYPE. SEE LOCAL RULE 26.3 | | |
| VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF CLASS ACTION UNDER F.R.Civ.P. 23 DEMAND \$ JURY DEMAND YES NO (CHECK YES ONLY IF DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT) | | | | |
| VIII. RELATED/REFILED CASE(S) IF ANY JUDGE DOCKET NO | | | | |
| CIVIL CASES ARE DEEMED RELATED IF THE PENDING CASE INVOLVES: (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX) 1. PROPERTY INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT. 2. SAME ISSUE OF FACT OR ARISES OUT OF THE SAME EVENT OR TRANSACTION INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT. 3. VALIDITY OR INFRINGEMENT OF THE SAME PATENT, COPYRIGHT OR TRADEMARK INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT. 4. APPEALS ARISING OUT OF THE SAME BANKRUPTCY CASE AND ANY CASE RELATED THERETO WHICH HAVE BEEN DECIDED BY THE SAME BANKRUPTCY JUDGE. 5. REPETITIVE CASES FILED BY PRO SE LITIGANTS. 6. COMPANION OR RELATED CASE TO CASE(S) BEING SIMULTANEOUSLY FILED (INCLUDE ABBREVIATED STYLE OF OTHER CASE(S)): | | | | |
| □ 7. EITHER SAME OR ALL OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. ONLY OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO. | | | | |
| — /3 | 00/00/00 | 17 | | |
| | 02/22/20 | 17 | | |

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: Choi's Sports Time, LLC Flagged with Unpaid Wage Lawsuit